

Re: Cost of Pension Panel

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 07:28:27 -0500

I've asked folks for the spend to date and expected future expenses.

P Martin is not taking any remuneration.

On Feb 16, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca> wrote:

These numbers are from the OIC. I will ask on spending to date but you will recall that the Panel is still meeting re. HOOP and the Colleges pension plan. We have drafted a response to Smokey from Minister Sandals because he is wrong about a few things. Kyle will send the latest draft to you. Our discussions about the use of pension surpluses have only ever been about contribution holidays and benefit improvements.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:48 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Cost of Pension Panel

<http://www.torontosun.com/2017/02/15/panels-435000-package-ridiculous-opseu>

Helen,

How much did the panel cost? See link or attached media report.

Steve